

Simon Sneddon  
Law  
Centre for Sustainable Business Practices  
**Email:** simon.sneddon@northampton.ac.uk



## Biography

Simon Sneddon read law at Bournemouth University, and graduated with a 2:1 LLB (Hons) Business Law. Whilst an undergraduate, Simon spent a year working for the British Railways Board Solicitors Department in Euston, and completed two independent consultancy reports on waste management, based in the Czech Republic and Canada. From there he went on to complete an MA in Environmental Law and Policy at the University of Keele, before moving to the University of Cambridge as a research assistant on a multidisciplinary project on environmental valuation. In 2018 he completed a second MA, in Education, with a dissertation looking at Technology Enhanced Learning. From Cambridge, Simon came to the then University College Northampton in 2000, where he was a full time lecturer and part time PhD student. His PhD explored the decision making process in relation to nuclear power in the UK. From 2011-17, Simon was on the editorial board for the e-journal *Enhancing the Learner Experience in Higher Education*, and is currently a reviewer for the *Journal of Widening Participation and Lifelong Learning*, and *Trends in Organised Crime*.

In 2013, the first edition of his book "LawExpress: Environmental Law" was published by Pearson, and a second edition was published in 2015.

## Qualifications

Master, University of Northampton  
Award Date: 10 Feb 2019

PhD, University of Northampton  
Award Date: 1 Feb 2011

Master, Keele University  
Award Date: 31 Jul 1998

Bachelor, Bournemouth University  
Award Date: 31 Jul 1997

## Employment

### Senior Lecturer in Law

Law

University of Northampton  
1 Aug 2016 → 31 Dec 2019

### Centre for Sustainable Business Practices

1 Sep 2005 → present

### External Examiner

Liverpool John Moores University  
United Kingdom  
1 Oct 2018 → 1 Oct 2022

### External Examiner

Buckinghamshire New University  
United Kingdom  
1 Oct 2017 → 1 Oct 2021